
Fort Dodge Public Library 
Board of Trustees 
Meeting Agenda 

Monday, October 23, 2023 
Board Room 

3:30 p.m. 
 

I. Call to Order/Determination of Quorum 
 

II. Agenda Approval 
 

III. Approval of Minutes 
 
IV. Comments/Questions from the Public 

 
V. Bills & Financial Reports 

 
VI. Communications/Board Education 

 
VII. Committee Reports 
 

VIII. Director’s Report 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

X. New Business 
 
XI. Adjournment 

 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:30 p.m. 



Fort Dodge Public Library Board of Trustees 

Meeting Minutes 

September 26, 2023 

I. Call to order/Roll Call 

President Kelly Hindman called to order the Zoom meeting of the Fort Dodge Public Library 

Board of Trustees at 3:32 p.m. on September 26, 2023 at the Fort Dodge Public Library.  

The following persons were present: Rita Schmidt (Director), Alexis Powers (staff), Deb 

Kelleher, Merrily Dixon, and Kelly Hindman. 

II. Approval of Agenda 

A motion to approve the revised agenda was made by Kelleher, and seconded by Dixon. 

Motion carried. 

III. Approval of Minutes 

A motion to approve the August meeting minutes was made by Dixon and seconded by 

Kelleher. Motion carried. 

IV. Comments/Questions from the Public 

V. Bills and Financial Reports 

A. Dixon moved payments in the amount of $12,084.60 to be approved in the Gift and 

Memorial Accounts. Kelleher seconded. Motion carried. 

B. Kelleher moved payments in the amount of $6,368.88 to be approved in the City 

Funds Accounts. Dixon seconded. Motion carried. 

VI. Communications/Board Education  

VII. Committee Reports 

A. Friends – Booksale is Oct. 30- Nov. 4, Brown Bag Briefings return Thursdays in Oct., 

possible confusion on wording for the first briefing, the book store is doing well. 

VIII. Directors Report 

Building 

• Schmidt will provide updates on the closed sidewalks when available. 

Website 

• The calendar portion of the website is completed. Training will be in mid-November. 

Programming 

• Children’s Department activity bags, a coloring contest, new Look and Find, and 

storytimes have returned for fall. The Open House will be October 25th. 

Personnel 

• The city is looking at merit-based pay. The library’s job descriptions will need to be 

reviewed/updated to simplify annual performance reviews. 

• Interviews for the part-time position will take place next week. 

• The full-time position has opened internally. 

Misc. 

• Emmanuel Al-Hameed has been banned due to his behavior in the library. 



 

IX. Old Business 

X. New Business 

XI. Adjournment 

 Kelleher moved a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Dixon. The motion carried. The meeting 

was adjourned at 3:57 p.m. 

 



Beginning October October YTD Remaining %
Balance Income Expense Expense Balance Expended

Accounts
Children's Programming 5,168.28       96.31 681.52 4,479.33        926.90          83%
Adult Programing 370.38          104.90 332.23           38.15            90%
YA Programming 1,481.74       466.37           1,015.37       31%
Magazine/Newspapers 2,981.98       639.80           2,342.18       21%

General Donations & Gifts 3,196.63       750.72 157.59 761.40           3,814.96       17%
Donation Box 3,751.57       76.00 111.99           3,738.08       3%
Vend Print 10,213.82     444.29           10,713.52     4%
Meeting Room 2,789.36       -                2,789.36       0%
Lost & Paid/Processing Fees 1,796.27       266.00 244.81 416.84           2,065.36       17%
Interlibrary Loan 3,956.19       -                3,956.19       0%
Library Cards 331.55          4.00 -                345.55          0%
Administrative Programming 245.16          66.55 -                387.34          0%
Ann Smeltzer Charitable Trust 2,937.09       278.77           2,658.32       9%
Maxine Hillesland Trust 39,153.76     25,615.30 171.73 20,691.27      44,077.79     32%
Shiny Top Adult Programming 44.74            31.94 43.92             0.82              98%
Dolores Schermer Estate 10,492.42     -                10,492.42     0%

88,910.94 26,874.88 1,392.49 28,666.21      89,362.31     24%

Scharfenberg Monies 701,102.77   -                701,102.77   0%

FDPL Memorial Account
Ending October 31, 2023



Fort Dodge Public Library
Gift Memorial - Checks for Approval

Check # Date Vendor Vendor# Line Item Amount Line Item

4867 10/12/2023
Midwest Pano
reissue for check#4788

130214 6419 814.32$         not included in total--previously deducted

4868 10/17/2023
WellsFargoVisa# 4968,4138,3391,3342

prime, ch prg, adult prg, book
070440 6419 885.46$         

$681.52 Ch Prg (Friends), $159.00 Hillesland,
 $13.00 L&P, $31.94 Shiny Top

4869 10/23/2023
Ingram
gifts/memorials, L&P

056900 6419 377.91$         
$157.59 general gifts
$220.32 L&P

4870 10/23/2023
Amazon Capital Services
mugs, dvds, supplies

002348 6419 129.12$         
$104.90 Adult Prg (Friends),
$12.73 Hillesland, $11.49 L&P

total 1,392.49$     



City of Fort Dodge, IA Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 10/01/23 - 10/31/23

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Vendor   747 - ACCESS SYSTEMS
35070407 copier lease Edit 10/11/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 288.62

Vendor   747 - ACCESS SYSTEMS Totals Invoices 1 $288.62
Vendor   2348 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
1YRD-R6DM-HNKW misc office  supp, dvd Edit 10/23/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 130.88

Vendor   2348 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Totals Invoices 1 $130.88
Vendor   8520 - BERGMAN PLUMBING, INC.
16471 repair faucet in maint office Edit 10/17/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 123.39

Vendor   8520 - BERGMAN PLUMBING, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $123.39
Vendor   1162 - BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING
2122077 audio books Edit 10/05/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 139.98
2122324 audio books Edit 10/06/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 32.00
2123023 audio books Edit 10/12/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 105.58

Vendor   1162 - BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING Totals Invoices 3 $277.56
Vendor   16150 - CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING, INC
01000055 misc bldg supp Edit 08/21/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 143.00
01000414 misc bldg supp Edit 08/30/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 209.50
01000639 misc bldg supp Edit 09/06/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 387.00

Vendor   16150 - CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING, INC Totals Invoices 3 $739.50
Vendor   24590 - DEMCO
7379785 misc office  supp Edit 10/10/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 181.08

Vendor   24590 - DEMCO Totals Invoices 1 $181.08
Vendor   40455 - FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
100723 line charge Edit 10/07/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 60.62

Vendor   40455 - FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS Totals Invoices 1 $60.62
Vendor   52495 - IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK
681749LIB internet services Edit 10/02/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 249.90

Vendor   52495 - IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK Totals Invoices 1 $249.90
Vendor   72499 - MENARDS INC
99808 misc bldg supp Edit 10/18/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 38.89

Vendor   72499 - MENARDS INC Totals Invoices 1 $38.89
Vendor   259 - MICRO MARKETING LLC
935052 audio books Edit 10/05/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 45.09
935785 audio books Edit 10/17/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 31.99

Vendor   259 - MICRO MARKETING LLC Totals Invoices 2 $77.08
Vendor   73975 - MID-AMERICAN ENERGY
545111394 electricity charges Edit 10/11/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 3,136.36

Vendor   73975 - MID-AMERICAN ENERGY Totals Invoices 1 $3,136.36
Vendor   88000 - PITNEY BOWES, INC.
1024094065 postage machine ink Edit 10/17/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 182.58

Vendor   88000 - PITNEY BOWES, INC. Totals Invoices 1 $182.58
Vendor   94000 - ROSALEZ LOCK & KEY

Run by Alexis Powers on 10/23/2023 03:02:10 PM Page 1 of 2

javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=88998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=88999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


City of Fort Dodge, IA Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 10/01/23 - 10/31/23

Report By Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
957477 padlock set and keys Edit 10/20/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 26.00

Vendor   94000 - ROSALEZ LOCK & KEY Totals Invoices 1 $26.00
Vendor   96432 - SECURITY EQUIPMENT, INC
816811 commercial monitoring Edit 10/12/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 129.00

Vendor   96432 - SECURITY EQUIPMENT, INC Totals Invoices 1 $129.00
Vendor   107395 - UNITYPOINT HEALTH FORT DODGE
202220 McCoy pre-employment physical Edit 10/16/2023 10/24/2023 10/23/2023 356.46

Vendor   107395 - UNITYPOINT HEALTH FORT DODGE Totals Invoices 1 $356.46
Vendor   2253 - WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC
362704 #6323 Edit 10/12/2023 10/27/2023 10/23/2023 898.72

Vendor   2253 - WOODRIVER ENERGY LLC Totals Invoices 1 $898.72
Grand Totals Invoices 21 $6,896.64

Run by Alexis Powers on 10/23/2023 03:02:10 PM Page 2 of 2

javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://tylerappprod.fortdodgeiowa.org/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=89002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Director’s Report – October 2023 
 
Building 

• The city discovered that the water intakes on both ends of the block on the west 
side of the building are bad.  They are fixing the one on the northwest corner this 
fall since the sidewalk on that side of the building is starting to collapse but they 
won’t be able to do anything about the one on the southwest corner until sometime 
next year.  Fortunately, there haven’t been any issues yet with the sidewalk on the 
south side of the building.  

 
Budget 

• The City has loaded the preliminary budget figures for next fiscal year into Tyler 
Tech so we can start working on our request for FY25.  I should have the timeline 
for budget meetings/council workshops by the end of the month.  I know things will 
be tight for the city over the next 5-6 years due to changes made by the legislature 
during their last session and David has indicated we need to be prepared to find 
ways to get by with less.  Fortunately, they are not talking about reducing staff but 
are encouraging us to look for ways to practice lean government.  As always, Alexis 
and I will be conservative when drafting our request.  

• The window for filing for FY25 E-Rate funds should open sometime the week of 
October 23rd.  I plan to request pricing for three- and five-year contracts for 1GB 
service.  I anticipate bids from Fort Dodge Fiber, ICN, and Mediacom.  

 
Website 

• After our meeting on Wednesday, October 18th, we will be handing off the website 
project to the design/development team at LibraryMarket.  They will be using the 
content Alexis, Erika, Amy, and I spent the last several months creating/gathering 
to lay out the pages of our new site.  We’ll get an opportunity to review them and 
make any changes we need before it’s finalized and ready for launch.  We are still 
on track for a mid-December debut.  

• Because of the layout needs at the top of the landing page, we were asked to 
either modify our existing logo or create a new horizontal logo to fit the space.  We 
realized it would be easier to create a new one and since Abbey has a degree in 
graphic design and design software on her own computer I asked for her help.  
With input from several staff members she came up with a logo that looks great 
and shares several common elements with our current one created by Alexis.   

 
Programming 

• We will be hosting Jillian Gabrielle’s original solo musical “Lucy!” based on the life 
of Lucille Ball on Monday evening, November 13th at 6:00 p.m.  Jillian presented 
her original one-woman musical on Joan Crawford and Bette Davis back in April. 

 
Personnel 

• I have hired Taylor McCoy to fill the part-time Library Assistant I position left open 
when Abbey Dobson was promoted to full-time Library Assistant II after Heather 
Hansen’s departure for a job in Ames.  Taylor will start Monday, October 23rd.  She 



has some great customer service experience, is very friendly and outgoing and I 
think will be a great addition to the team.   

• After Amy Presler’s departure at the beginning of October, we started advertising 
for another full-time Library Assistant II.  We’ve gotten a great response, with more 
than 20 applicants as of Wednesday, October 17th.  After the position closes on 
Thursday, October 19th I plan to contact several candidates for interviews the 
following week.  My goal is to have the new person hired shortly and ready to start 
by mid-November.  
 

Miscellaneous 
• Around 8:30 p.m. on Monday, September 25th, Anthony Linderman stole the scythe 

from in front of the Library.  We have security camera footage of him taking it and 
have filed a police report.  Unfortunately, the scythe has not been found and police 
suspect it may be somewhere in the old Fair Oaks building. Police believe Mr. 
Linderman, who is currently homeless, is squatting there.  I haven’t looked into 
ordering a new scythe yet in the hopes that the original one will be recovered at 
some point when the building’s owners clear it out. 

• Included in this month’s board packet is a copy of the completed annual survey we 
are required to fill out for the State Library. 

 



Fort Dodge Public Library – September 2023  
 

Circulation  
2023: 5,906 
2022: 6,242
 
Gate Count 
2023: 4,956  
2022: 4,429
 
Internet Computers Use  
Total Number of Logins: 505 
Total Time Used:  15 days 1 hour 59 minutes   
Average Time Used: 43 minutes 
 
Public WiFi Use 
Number of Unique Users: 41 
Total Session Count:   186 

Total Time Used: 119 hours 9 minutes  
Avg. Session Time: 38 minutes 

 
Library Programs - Adults  
Number of Programs: 2    
Total Participation:  23     
 
Library Programs - Teens 
Number of Programs: 0   
Total Participation:  0 
 
Library Programs - Children 
Number of Programs: 8  
Total Participation: 610 
 
Adventure Pass Use 
Total Number of Passes Borrowed:  8  
Blank Park Zoo: 5; Des Moines Botanical Gardens: 1; Des Moines Children’s Museum: 0; 
Reiman Gardens: 0; Science Center of Des Moines: 2 
 
Hoopla Usage 
New Patrons:  10 
Unique Patrons:  105 
Circulations:   519 

Avg. Circs/Patron:  4.9 
Avg. Circ Price: $2.04 
Amount Spent: $1,195.72  

 
ScanEZ Usage 
Total Number of Pages:    1,263 
Total Number of Jobs:    297 
Scan to Copy:     928 pages ($83.65) 
Scan to Fax:      168 pages ($42.00) 
Scan to Email:     97 pages (no charge) 
Scan to USB:     69 pages (no charge) 
Scan to Translation:     1 page (no charge) 
Total Payments:               $125.65 



Fort Dodge Public Library – August 2023 
 

Circulation  
2023:  8,370 
2022: 8,071 
 
Gate Count  
2023:  6,636 
2022: 5,962
 
Internet Computers Use  
Total Number of Logins: 548 
Total Time Used:  17 days 2 hours 28 minutes   
Average Time Used: 45 minutes 
 
Public WiFi Use 
Number of Unique Users: 35 
Total Session Count:   79 

Total Time Used: 26 hours 9 minutes  
Avg. Session Time: 20 minutes 

 
Library Programs - Adults  
Number of Programs:     8  (Summer Reading Program ended 8/26/23)   
Total Participation:      295 
 
Library Programs - Teens 
Number of Programs:     7  (Summer Reading Program ended 8/26/23)  
Total Participation:      376 
 
Library Programs - Children 
Number of Programs: 9  (Summer Reading Program ended 8/26/23) 
Total Participation: 5,191 (includes participants for ongoing programs that ran June – 

August that were not reported previously) 
 
Adventure Pass Use 
Total Number of Passes Borrowed:  14  
Blank Park Zoo: 7; Des Moines Botanical Gardens: 0; Des Moines Children’s Museum: 1; 
Reiman Gardens: 4; Science Center of Des Moines: 2 
 
Hoopla Usage 
New Patrons:  11 
Unique Patrons:  115 
Circulations:   603 

Avg. Circs/Patron:  5.2 
Avg. Circ Price:  $2.23 
Amount Spent:  $1,370.22  

 
ScanEZ Usage 
Total Number of Pages: 2,884 
Total Number of Jobs:    359 
Scan to Email:     376 pages  
Scan to USB:     767 pages  
Scan to Translation:         1 page    
Scan to Fax:      337 pages ($54.75) 
Scan to Copy:  1,403 pages ($148.85) 
Total Payments:            $203.60 



Summer Reading Program Statistics 2023 
Children’s Services Department 

• # of Children Registered for Reading Logs:   1,234 (115 early literacy logs) 
• # of Family Literacy Program Participants:   321 
• # of People Attending Tuesday Adventures Programs:   2,004 
• # of Entries in the Look and Find Game (Twin Anchors):   1,230  
• # of Entries in the Early June Summer Estimation Jar Contest:   140 
• # of Entries in the Summer Estimation Jar Contest:   1,689   
• # of Participants in the Early June Find Four Cones Game:   154 
• # of Attendees at Summer Storytimes:   328 
• # of Entries in the Summer Art Contest:   268 
• # of Entries in the Graphic Novel Challenge:    643  
• # of Grab ‘n Go Activity Sheets Given Out:    2,250    
• # of Entries in the Summer Finale Drawings:   450 
• # of LEGOS Added to the Table: 20,400 (3,400 cups with 6 LEGOS each) 
• Total # of Participants in Summer Reading Programs: 10,711 (w/o LEGO cups) 
• Total # of Participants in Summer Reading Programs: 14,111 (w/ LEGO cups) 

 
Adult Services Department 

• Number of Adults Participating in SRP:   59 
• Number of Reading Logs Returned:   359 
• Number of Hours Read by Adults:   1,436      
• Number of Entries in the Estimation Jar Contest:   168     
• Number of Entries in the Lyric or Lit? Contest:   150 
• Number of Tiny Art Show Submissions:     7 
• Number of In Person Programs/Attendance:   2/13 

 
Teen Services Department   

• Number of Teens Registered for SRP:   66 
• Number of Reading Logs Returned:   266 
• Number of Hours Read by Teens:  1,064     
• Number of Entries in the Lyric or Lit? Contest:   179 
• Number of Entries in the One Liners Contest:   144 
• Number of Entries in the Estimation Jar Contest:   177 
• Number of Tiny Art Show Submissions:     13 
• Number of In Person Programs/Attendance:   4/10 





YTD October YTD Beginning Remaining %
Budget Expense Expense Balance Balance Expended

Accounts
228 Advertising 7,552.77       6,457.77       6,457.77        14%
248 Adult Programming 11,916.51     104.90          11,847.58     11,742.68      1%
___Young Adult Programming 3,000.00       3,000.00       3,000.00        0%
260 Technology 70,700.63     364.00          57,876.13     57,512.13      19%
268 Audio/Visual Materials 16,122.83     15,275.19     15,275.19      5%
278 Staff Development 5,932.45       5,752.01       5,752.01        3%
301 Building Supplies 7,784.16       42.50            2,526.85       2,484.35        68%
321 Operating Supplies 2,223.32       1,696.32       1,696.32        24%
610 Adult Materials 71,724.70     67,135.76     67,135.76      6%
620 Children Materials 29,572.14     29,572.14     29,572.14      0%
640 Young Adult Materials 19,734.94     18,814.35     18,814.35      5%
Fawkes Monies 31,192.11     378.31          30,476.57     30,098.26      4%

277,456.56   889.71          -               250,430.67   249,540.96    10%

YTD October YTD Beginning Remaining %
Budget Expense Expense Balance Balance Expended

Accounts
___Technology/Non-Print 12,500.00     12,500.00     12,500.00      0%

510 Adult Materials 20,004.19     3,972.74       13,341.28     9,368.54        53%
520 Children's Materials 10,000.00     201.18          7,838.06       7,636.88        24%
540 Young Adult Materials 5,030.48       1,060.53       4,204.36       3,143.83        38%
568 Adult Audio/Visual Materials 43,576.39     266.54          42,106.32     41,839.78      4%
570 Childrens' Audio/Visual Materials 18,195.34     19.96            7,514.58       7,494.62        59%
Children's Department Enhancement 1,540.07       1,540.07       1,540.07        0%
Public Access Computers 312.12          312.12          312.12           0%
Games Programs Project 30.58            30.58            30.58             0%
FD Writers' Workshop 4,587.96       1,823.30       1,823.30        60%
Public Art Monies 9,489.66       9,489.66       9,489.66        0%

125,266.79   5,520.95       -               100,700.33   95,179.38      24%

YTD October YTD Beginning Remaining %
Budget Expense Expense Balance Balance Expended

Accounts
670 AXY Grant 4,657.46       -               4,657.46       4,657.46        0%

4,657.46       -               4,657.46       4,657.46        0%

Ending October 31, 2023
FDPL Foundation Fund

FDPL-F  AXY Fdn Grant

FDPL-F Deardorf



Sept

GENERAL FUND

Budget MTD YTD % Received

Revenues 886,697 69,611 135,806 15.32%

GENERAL REVENUES

(41005) PROPERTY TAX, PUBLIC LIBRARY 521,425 42,558 47,615 9.13%

(43915) WEBSTER CO- LIBRARY 142,000 23,805 16.76%

(44810) LIBRARY CHARGES, FEES 4,000 433 1,980 49.49%

(45020) LIBRARY FINES, FORFEITURES 2,000 104 307 15.37%

(46010) INTEREST - LIBRARY 1,500                       533 1,803 120.18%

(49110) LIBRARY EMPL BENEFITS REIMB 215,772 25,982 60,297 27.94%

Budget MTD YTD % Expended

Expenses 886,697 99,582 232,139 26.18%

PERSONNEL SERVICES 783,897 93,213 203,388 25.95%

(6100) ALL PERSONAL SERV 568,125 67,231 143,092 25.19%

(6129) FICA CONTRIB 35,225 4,061 9,258 26.28%

(6130) MEDICARE CONTRIBUTION 8,238 950 2,165 26.28%

(6131) CITY CONTRIB FOR IPERS 53,632 6,107 14,235 26.54%

(6137) GROUP INSURANCE 118,677 14,864 34,638 29.19%

CONTRACTUAL SUPPLIES & SVCS 90,300 6,114 27,344 30.28%

(6207) PROFESSIONAL FEES 750 0 0 0.00%

(6249) POSTAGE 3,000 0 0 0.00%

(6251) FREIGHT 150 0 30 20.00%

(6259) MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 24,000 381 9,629 40.12%

(6264) EQUIPMENT-REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 10,000 137 698 6.98%

(6268) INTERNET SERVICES 3,600 250 500 13.88%

(6271) TELEPHONE SERVICE 800 60 180 22.56%

(6281) GAS/ELECTRICITY COMBINED 48,000 5,285 16,308 33.97%

COMMODITIES 12,500 255 1,406 11.25%

(6301) BUILDING SUPPLIES 7,500 72 575 7.67%

(6321) OPERATING/VEHICLE SUPPLIES 5,000 183 831 16.63%

Page 1



Sept

CAPITAL PROJECTS Budget MTD YTD % Expended/Received

BUILDING FUND

Revenues

(46110) GO BOND, LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION 0 0

Expenses

(6431) BUILDING RENOVATION 36,693                     -                           0 0.00%

PUBLIC LIBRARY STATE GRANT Budget MTD YTD % Expended/Received

Revenues

(43377) STATE GRANT, PUBLIC LIBRARY 3,000 0 0 0.00%

Expenses

(6480) BOOKS, ADULT 3,000 0 0 0.00%

ENRICH IOWA FUNDS Budget MTD YTD %Expended/Received

Revenues

(43379) ENRICH IOWA GRANT 6,500 7692 7,692 118.33%

Expenses

(6480) BOOKS, ADULT 6,500 0 133 2.04%

Page 2


































































	October board packet
	October board packet1
	October 2023 Agenda
	I. Call to Order/Determination of Quorum
	II. Agenda Approval
	III. Approval of Minutes
	IV. Comments/Questions from the Public
	V. Bills & Financial Reports
	VI. Communications/Board Education
	VII. Committee Reports
	VIII. Director’s Report
	IX. Old Business
	X. New Business
	XI. Adjournment
	Next Meeting: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:30 p.m.

	FD Public Library Minutes September 2023
	October 2023 FDPL-Gift Account  Workbook
	October

	October 2023 Gift and Memorial Account checks
	October


	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport
	AccountsPayableInvoiceReport
	October board packet1
	October 2023 Board Report
	FDPL September 2023
	FDPL August 2023
	SRP Stats 2023
	staff minutes
	October FY24 Deardorf- Foundation spreadsheet
	October

	September 2023 rev-exp FY24 spreadsheet


	FY23 State Library Annual Report

